

Mr Peter Doyle  
Project Manager  
Renewal Statutory Planning  
GPO Box 4274  
SYDNEY NSW 2001

07/08/2020

Dear Mr Doyle

**Lower Concourse Minor Works and Uses, Sydney Opera House (SSD 9794)  
Operational Noise and Vibration Management Plan**

I refer to the Operational Noise and Vibration Management Plan which was submitted in accordance with Condition D3 of Schedule 2 of the above development consent (SSD 9794).

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it is adequate because it:

- has been prepared in consultation with Council and the EPA
- identifies all key sources of operational noise and vibration
- provides details of all reasonable and feasible management and mitigation measures to be implemented to minimise noise and vibration
- is consistent with and incorporates all relevant recommendations and mitigation measures outlined in the acoustic assessment provided to the Department during the assessment of the application
- includes a requirement for all amplified music equipment to be designed, constructed and operated to satisfy the normal requirements of Liquor and Gaming NSW
- includes a suitable proactive noise and vibration monitoring program.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I endorse the Operational Noise and Vibration Management Plan (Revision Issue AC04, dated 6 August 2020). Please ensure that the approved plan is placed on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter, please contact Karl Fetterplace on 9274 6263.

Yours sincerely



Anthony Witherdin  
Director  
Key Sites Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary